
AMERICAN EMBASSY NICOSIA 
PAINTING SERVICES 

SOLICITATION NO.: S-CY600-15-Q-0031 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO.: 1 
 

The following questions have been asked regarding this Solicitation: 
 
1. The solicitation document has the painting exterior metal strip in square 
meters.  Can you provide this information in running meters? 

 
Please see Solicitation Amendment No.: 1. 

 
2. Can you please provide the number of windows that need to be painted? 
 

Please see Solicitation Amendment No.: 1. 
 

3. There are bird spikes on some of the metal trim.  What should we do about 
the bird spikes? 
 
 The successful Contractor will paint over the base of the bird spikes. 
 
4. Are the large gates included? 
 

Yes, all metal trim is included.  Please see Solicitation Amendment No.: 1. 
 
5. When was the last time that the Embassy metal trim was painted? 
 
 This information is not currently available. 
 
6. Is the requested paint the same color as the existing paint? 
 
 This information is not currently available. 
 
7. Will the small metal pieces on the exterior pergola be painted?  If yes, 
please provide the number of pieces and the dimensions. 
 

Yes, all metal trim is included.  Please see Solicitation Amendment No.: 1. 
 
8. Is it possible to have some sort of drawings of the exterior metal trim? 
 

Please see Solicitation Amendment No.: 1. 
 

9. Is it possible to arrange another meeting in the Embassy in order to bring a 
specialist for painting the high walls of buildings? 

Yes, a site visit has been scheduled for July 15th at 12:00 (noon). 


